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August 2, 2013 

 
 
To: All Interested Bidders  
 
 
Re:  Request for Quotation – Blue Acres Appraisals for South River and Sayreville, NJ 

 
Proposal Submission Due Date: August 5, 2013 (2:00 p.m.) 

 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
The following constitutes Addendum #1 to the above referenced solicitation.   
 
It is the sole responsibility of the bidder to be knowledgeable of all of the additions, deletions, clarifications 
and modifications to the RFP and/or the New Jersey Standard Terms and Conditions relative to this RFP as 
set forth in all addenda.  
 
All other instructions, terms and conditions of the RFP shall remain the same. 
 

Answers to Questions 
 
Note: Some of the questions have been paraphrased in the interest of readability and clarity.  Each question 
is referenced by the appropriate RFP page number(s) and section where applicable.   
 

# Question Answer 

1 

When will the contracts be awarded after you receive the 
proposals? What is the timeframe of this project?   

The State expects to award 
approximately a week from the date 
quotes are received.   
 
Please refer to question 6 for the 
answer to the second part of the 
question. 

2 
The proposal is to be under 20 pages. However, the required 
forms will bring the report to over 20 pages.  Are these forms 
in addition to the proposal pages? 

The forms do not count toward the 
number pages of your technical 
proposal. 

3 
I assume the schedule will be based on the Blue Acres 
guidelines for this phase of the project.  Can I haste state “As 
per “Scope of Work”? 

Yes you may state “as per the scope 
of work”. 

4 

Are Financial Statements really required? Financial Statements are not required 
to be submitted as part of your 
proposal.  The State will request 
financial statements if needed. 

5 Can we submit a fee proposal for less than nine Sectors? As per Section 6.0 “Cost Proposal” – 
Bidder may bid on one (1) or more of 



# Question Answer 
the nine (9) Sectors.  Bidders do not 
need to bid all nine (9) Sectors. 

6 Is the turnaround time 14 days for all 85 properties? No.  The turnaround time for all 
properties is 21 days. 

7 

Waivered Terms and Conditions require $5,000,000 of Errors 
& Omissions Insurance.  Can you confirm that this amount is 
accurate or is the form generic and applies to other servicers, 
but not appraisers? 

 

This is a generic amount.  For 
purposes of this RFQ bidders must 
have $1,000,000 dollars of Errors and 
Omission Insurance in addition to the 
other insurance requirements. 
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